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Ashley Quick

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 9:49 AM
To: Martha Barrera
Cc: Jennifer Crawford
Subject: RE: 150071  Monroe County Party Status

We have designated Monroe County and its representative, Gardner Law Firm, as parties in Docket 150071. 
 
Thanks! 
 
From: Martha Barrera  
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2016 9:44 AM 
To: Hong Wang 
Cc: Jennifer Crawford 
Subject: 150071 Monroe County Party Status 
 
Hi Hong,   
 
Please list Monroe County as a party not an interested person in the docket.  They filed a protest meeting the 
requirement of the Administrative Procedures Act showing why they are meet the qualifications of a substantially 
affected person.  No order is needed.Thanks 
 
Martha F. Barrera 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us 
850 413-6212 
  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon 
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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